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Indian Department

Drummond Island 13th. May 1828

Sir,

I have the honor to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the 26th ultimo reg

my answer to your letter dated York 17th.

February last enclosing a copy of General

Verlings letter to you of the 19th December

derrcting enquiry to be made "okather the

motivrs that have in dwerd Assckinack to

quet our Service are those to which Mr. Andersn

as nibes his sesignation, or whether amuie

influrner thro' the medium of his wife &c &c

In reply to which I beg have to state

that, tho' I had made frequent enquires on

the subject previous to the receipt of your titu

of the 17th. February I could not obtain further

information than I had already comm

ted consequent I defend replying until

the Ottawas would come for their presents who

I thought if he had been influrned by Am

=recion interest to relinquish his situation

should, most probably have décertained the fact

That he is less attached to his English

Father now than he ever has been I have

no right to suspect, or that he resigned

his situation thro’ Amenean influence

have, at present no reason to believe._

I can only add that when he

first informed me of his intention to reign

Colonol Givius

&c - ye - &c -

Jork

vers. (RGr. 10, Volume 45, pp. 23,Dez - 23,919)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES lUBLIQUES

CANADA


